

078642

128
reminded in previous
correspondence should
be in alphabetical order

Ottawa, December 8, 1925.

Dear Harry:

Answering your letter of the 2nd, I had to decide this matter very hurriedly before catching my train for Bagot. The facts laid before me, though, disclosed that unless we acted immediately the Government would be in a position to take credit to themselves for action which was being instituted. I know the investigation was instituted solely because of the insistence and exposures made by friends of ours. It was to be in a position to show that we had forced them that you thought it advisable to put the resolution on. Have had a talk with our friends to-day and am satisfied it was the best thing to do. Will be glad to hear from you again as to the matter referred to in the latter part of your letter.

Yours very truly,

Honourable H.H. Stevens, M.P.,

305 Winch Bldg.,
739 Hastings St. W.,
Vancouver, B.C.

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 3 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 131)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA